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DATE: JANUARY 4, 2018 

TO: COMMITTEE ON TRANSIT AND ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION  

FROM: JACKIE EASTWOOD, LAPC STAFF 

SUBJECT:  COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE  
 
The meeting of the Committee on Transit and Active Transportation will be held on Thursday, January 11, 
2018 at 3:00 p.m. in Room 1107 of the La Crosse County Administrative Center, 212 6th St N, La Crosse.  
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the September 14, 2017 CTAT meeting. 

2. LAPC Vision Zero Resolution. 

3. MTU Transit goals discussion. 

In preparation for this discussion, please look through the Grand River Transit Service Enhancement & 
Policy Plan located on the Plans and Programs page of our website (www.lapc.org). This document is the 
most recent transit development plan for MTU. 

4. SMRT bus update. 

5. TAP projects update. 

6. Other updates and information items. 

a) Transit service and facilities updates. 

b) Bicycle/pedestrian facilities and events updates. 

c) LAPC Policy Board annual meeting. 

7. Future agenda items. 

a) TAP projects prioritization 

b) Regional bike routes 

c) RRFB update 

8. Adjourn, next meeting TBA. 
 
 
 

 
If you have a disability and need assistance participating in this meeting, please contact Jackie Eastwood at 608.785.6141 

or at jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org at least one week in advance of the meeting. 
 

Minutes and agendas of all LAPC committees can be found on the Web at: www.lapc.org. 
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